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Response to Questions for Request for Qualifications #2025-07 

On-Call Bench of Consultants for Construction Management Services 

 

1. Because the projects/funding and exact scope of work are not identified at this time, is it 

acceptable to STA for the DVBE goal requirement to be satisfied by adding DVBE sub(s) on 

a case-by-case basis when specific RFPs/Task Orders for projects having State funding are 

released? 

Response 

Yes, this RFQ does not have any specific DVBE goal.  DVBE goal setting will be 

determined at the time when specific RFPs are released to the on-call bench of consultants. 

 

 

2. Is the Quality Control/Quality Assurance Plan part of the 10 pages or can it be included in the 

appendices? 

 

Response 

The Quality Control/Quality Assurance Plan can be part of the appendices. 

 

 

3. We are excited to be submitting for Solano Transportation Authority's RFQ 2025-07 On-Call 

Construction Management Services. Please confirm if the "Exceptions to the Agreement" 

section is counted towards the page count. 

 

Response 

The “Exceptions to the Agreement” can be included in one of the appendices and will not 

be counted towards the page count limit. 

 

 

4. Will a Table of Contents count towards the 10-page limit? 

 

Response 

No, the Table of Contents page will not be counted towards the 10-page limit. 

 

 

5. Can you clarify what is included and excluded in the page count? For example, is the cover 

page, QA/QC plan, references, etc. included in the page count? 

 

Response 

The cover page, along with the table of contents, references, QA/QC plan, and other 

appendices such as the “Exceptions to the Agreement” will not be counted towards the 10-

page limit.   

 

 


